## **PERSONAL PROFILE**

#### K.RAJA SEKHAR

M.Com.,LL.b., M.A (Eng Litt) B.Ed.,UGC NET

Lecturer in Commerce,

Government Degree College,

Pattikonda Kurnool District, Andhra Pradesh,

Mobile: 9949173673

Email: kolaraj2222@gmail.com



#### 1. ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS AND OTHER DETAILS:

Subject : Commerce

Highest Educational Qualification: M.Com., UGC NET

Total Teaching Experience As on This Academic Year 2022: 17 years

Date of Birth : 1st January 1978

Subject : COMMERCE

Aadhar No : 6508 4249 0957

PAN No : ECLPK5285A

Employee CFMS ID : 1000051464

Social Category: ST/SC/BC-A /B/C/D/OC : SC

Caste : MALA

Religion : HINDHU

Gender : MALE

#### 2. DATE OF JOINING SERVICE AS A LECTURER

a) Lecturer in Degree College : **01/11/2006** 

b) In Present Station - GDC PATTIKONDA. : 12<sup>th</sup> July 2022

#### 3. EDUCATIONAL DETAILS:

|     | Class                  | Institution Name             | Year of | % of          | Board/                   |  |
|-----|------------------------|------------------------------|---------|---------------|--------------------------|--|
| S.N |                        | and Place                    | Passed  | marks         | University               |  |
| 1   | B.Com                  | SKP Govt<br>College:Guntakal | 2001    | 50            | Dr BRAOU HYDERABAD       |  |
| 2   | M.COM.,                | CVLNR Degree                 | Aprial  | 64.09         | S K University ,Anatapur |  |
| 2   |                        | College,Anathapur            | 2003    | 04.03         |                          |  |
| 3   | UGC NET exam Qualified |                              | Dec     | UGC NET DELHI |                          |  |
|     | ( Roll No: 57080113)   |                              | 2010    |               |                          |  |
| 4   | LL.b.,                 | Vijaynager Law               | 2006 55 | 55            | S K University ,Anatapur |  |
|     |                        | College,Anatapur             |         | 33            |                          |  |
|     | B.Ed.,                 | KC Narayana College          | 2009    | 65            |                          |  |
| 5.  |                        | of Education                 |         |               | S K University ,Anatapur |  |
|     |                        | Guntakal                     |         |               |                          |  |
| 6.  | MA<br>English.,        | MS Degree college            |         |               |                          |  |
|     |                        | PG Distance Center           | 2011    | 60            | S K University ,Anatapur |  |
|     |                        | Gooty                        |         |               |                          |  |
| 7.  | M.Phil, Pursuing       |                              |         |               | S K University ,Anatapur |  |

## 5. PREVIOUS PROFESSIONAL (TEACHING) EXPERIENCE:

| S.No | Institution                           | From                 | То                   | Designation                         | No.of<br>Years |
|------|---------------------------------------|----------------------|----------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------|
| 1    | SKP GDC PG College<br>Guntakal        | 2006                 | 2007                 | Contract<br>Lecturer<br>commerce    | 01             |
| 2    | SKP GDC PG College<br>Guntakal        | 2007                 | 2008                 | Guest<br>Lecturer                   | 01             |
| 3.   | SSGS AIDED Degree<br>College,Guntakal | 2008                 | 2009                 | Lecturer in<br>Commerce             | 01             |
| 4.   | SKP GDC PG College<br>Guntakal        | 2009                 | 2012                 | Guest<br>Lecturer                   | 03             |
| 5.   | GDC Pattikonda,<br>Kurnool            | 2012                 | 2016                 | Contract<br>Lecturer<br>commerce    | 04             |
| 6.   | SKP GDC UG & PG<br>College Guntakal   | 2016                 | 2022<br>(11-07-2022) | Contract<br>Lecturer<br>commerce    | 07             |
| 7.   | GDC PATTIKONDA                        | 2022<br>(12-07-2022) | Till to date         | Contract<br>lecturer in<br>commerce |                |
|      |                                       |                      |                      | TOTAL                               | 17<br>YEARS    |

## 7 PASS PERCENTAGE IN LAST ACADAMIC YEARS:

| Academic Year | Class                 | Over all Pass %  |
|---------------|-----------------------|------------------|
| 2014-15       | I ,II ,& III B.com TM | 91%              |
|               | &B.Com CA             | (GDC,Pattikonda) |
| 2015-16       | I ,II ,& III B.com TM | 74.39%           |
|               | &B.Com CA             | (GDC,Pattikonda) |
| 2016-17       | I , II & III B.com    | 84.83%           |
|               | TM.EM, & B.Com CA     | ( GDC Guntakal)  |
| 2017-18       | I , II,& III B.com    | 70.05 %          |
|               | TM.EM, & B.Com CA     | ( GDC Guntakal)  |
| 2018-19       | I ,II & III B.com     | 73%              |
|               | TM.EM, & B.Com CA     | ( GDC Guntakal)  |
| 2019-20       | I, & III B.com TM.EM, | 96 %             |
|               | & B.Com CA            | ( GDC Guntakal)  |

| 2020-21 | I, & III B.com TM.EM,<br>& B.Com CA | 81 %<br>(GDC Guntakal) |
|---------|-------------------------------------|------------------------|
| 2021-22 | I, & III B.com TM.EM,<br>& B.Com CA | 78% ( GDC Guntakal)    |

# 8. NATIONAL / INTERNATIONAL / SEMINARS OR WORK SHOPS /online Quiz programmes / ATTENDED

| S.N | National/                            | Dlace/University                       | Data                                                      | Title of the paper Presented                                                                  |  |
|-----|--------------------------------------|----------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--|
| 0   | International                        | Place/University                       | Date                                                      | Title of the paper Presented                                                                  |  |
| 1   | State Level<br>Seminar               | SKP GDC<br>Guntakal                    | 28/06/12                                                  | Participated-Seminar On "Higher<br>Education-Its Features in 21st Century"                    |  |
| 2   | National                             | GVRS GDC<br>Dhone                      | 30,31 <sup>st</sup><br>/01/2014                           | Methods to improve quality in HE<br>&Evaluation Reforms-B.Com In particular                   |  |
| 3   | National                             | Rayalseema<br>University,Kurno<br>ol   | 28,29 <sup>th</sup><br>/03/2014                           | Woman Employability In India                                                                  |  |
| 4   | National                             | KSN GDC<br>Anatapuram                  | 20,21 <sup>st</sup><br>/08/2014                           | A Scenario on food security through public distribution system in India                       |  |
| 5   | Dist Level<br>Workshop               | GDC Pattikonda                         | 23/08/20<br>14                                            | Participated-ws on "Impact of AP State<br>Bifurcation on Andhra Pradesh Economy"              |  |
| 6   | National                             | SKP<br>GDC,Guntakal                    | 29/01/20<br>15                                            | Agriculture Sector-Green Revolution in India.                                                 |  |
| 7   | National                             | SKP<br>GDC,Guntakal                    | 24/02/20<br>15                                            | Regionalism-Socio and Economic Inequalities in India.                                         |  |
| 8   | National Level<br>Workshop           | SRK Degree<br>College,Nandyal          | 29 <sup>th</sup> ,30 <sup>th</sup> /03/2015               | Participated-Workshop on<br>Redesigning of commerce and<br>Management Education.              |  |
| 9   | National                             | GDC<br>Uravakonda.                     | 29 <sup>th</sup><br>/12/2015                              | Problems in Industrial sector in India                                                        |  |
| 10  | TISS/JKCTOT<br>Training<br>Programme | PR GDC Kakinda                         | 17 to<br>19/04/20<br>16                                   | Participated and Trained on Introduction to Entrepreneurship                                  |  |
| 11  | State level<br>Workshop              | PD Siddartha<br>College,Vijayawa<br>da | 13/5/201<br>6                                             | Participated-Workshop on "Increasing<br>Enrollment and Geo-tagging through<br>BhuvanRUSA APP" |  |
| 12  | National                             | SML GDC<br>Yemiganoor                  | 05/11/20<br>16                                            | Spiritual Education In India                                                                  |  |
| 13  | National                             | GDC(A)<br>Anatapuram                   | 28 <sup>th</sup> ,29 <sup>th</sup> /07/2017               | Analysis on SWOT of MSME's in India.                                                          |  |
| 14  | National                             | GDC<br>Uravakonda.                     | 28 <sup>TH</sup> Feb<br>&1 <sup>st</sup><br>March<br>2018 | Green energy-Commerce<br>Implimation                                                          |  |
| 15  | National level<br>Quiz Programme     | GDC Guntakal                           | 18/06/20<br>20                                            | G.K online Quiz on History                                                                    |  |

| 16 | National level    | GDC Guntakal                      | 20/06/20 | General Quiz on Telugu        |
|----|-------------------|-----------------------------------|----------|-------------------------------|
|    | Quiz Programme    |                                   | 20       | Literature                    |
| 17 | National level    | KSN GDC                           | 12/07/20 | National level online Quiz on |
| 1/ | Quiz Programme    | Antahpuramu                       | 20       | Population day                |
| 18 | National level    | GDC Banttumalli                   | 16/07/20 | Online Quiz on History        |
| 10 | Quiz Programme    |                                   | 20       | Offilitie Quiz off History    |
| 19 | National level    | GDC Uravakonda                    | 15/08/20 | Commerce Quiz on Banking      |
| 19 | Quiz Programme    |                                   | 20       |                               |
| 20 | National level    | GDC Guntakal                      | 22/12/20 | GK Online Quiz on Zoology     |
| 20 | Quiz Programme    | GDC Guillakai                     | 20       | ak offillite Quiz off Zoology |
|    | National level    | MGDC<br>Kamavarapukota<br>WG Dist | 12/06/20 | National level online Quiz on |
| 21 | Quiz Programme    |                                   | 21       | Commerce                      |
|    | -                 |                                   |          | 30                            |
| 22 | National Level On | GDC Nandyal                       | 19/12/20 | Quiz on Consumerism           |
|    | Line Quiz         |                                   | 21       | Quiz 011 00110411101111       |
|    |                   |                                   |          |                               |
|    |                   |                                   |          |                               |
|    |                   |                                   |          |                               |
|    |                   |                                   |          |                               |
|    |                   |                                   |          |                               |
|    |                   |                                   |          |                               |
|    |                   |                                   |          |                               |
|    |                   |                                   |          |                               |
|    |                   |                                   |          |                               |
|    |                   |                                   |          |                               |

K.RAJA SEHAR

**Lecturer in commerce** 

\*\*\*